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Malave, Erin M.

From: Mike Kolar [mkolar@patriotequities.com)
Sent:  Monday, January 18, 2010 5:00 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Changes

We own the following entities in Orlando, FL. The Principal and Mailing Addrass for each of the entities needs to
be revised. | have included the entity name, document number and the new address for each of the entities
below. Please make the changes as listed below:

Entity Name Document Number New Address (Principal &
Mailing}
“Patriot-BSP 7200 Lake Ellenor Associates, LLC “M0B000004537 1200 Liberty Ridge

Drive, Suite 115
Wayne, PA 19087

Patriot-BSP 7101 Lake Ellenor Associates, LLC NG 00U00A 66— 1200 Liberty Ridge
Drive, Suite 115
Wayne, PA 19087

Patriot-BSP 6990 Lake Elienor Associates, LLC <MBE800004535. 1200 Liberty Ridge
Drive, Suite 115

Wayne, PA 19087

Patriot-BSP 6770 Lake Ellenor Associates, LLC 534 1200 Liberty Ridge
Drive, Suite 115
Wayne, PA 19087

Patriot-BSP 6000 Lake Ellenor Associates, LLC #406000004533— 1200 Liberty Ridge
Drive, Suite 115
Wayne, PA 19087

Patriot-BSP 6100 Lake Ellenor Associates, LLC M06000004553 1200 Liberty Ridge
Drive, Suite 115

Wayne, PA 19087
Please let me know if you require any further information. Thank you for your assistance.

Mike Kolar

Mike Kolar

Principal & Director of Operations & Development
Patriot Equities

Investing In Corporate Real Estate

1200 Liberty Ridge Drive | Suite 115

Wayne, PA 19087

P 484 615 1204

M 610 955 8909

F 610993 2624

www.patriotequities.com
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